Tarzana NC Budget Committee
Meeting Support
February 19, 2025

Item 5.  Request from ONEgeneration for participation in their May 17, 2025 Senior Symposium for $1,000 for booth rental and supplies. Being treated as an invoice rather than an NPG.

From: Fina Morga <fmorga@onegeneration.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 1:57 PM
To: l.shaffer@tarzananc.org; i.polonsky@tarzananc.org
Subject: Neighborhood Purposes Grant Request from ONEgeneration
Hello Tarzana Neighborhood Council,
 
I hope this email finds you well. ONEgeneration would like to request the Tarzana Neighborhood Council’s participation for our 16th Annual Senior Symposium on Saturday, May 17th, 2025.  Our goal this year is to help our older adults be more connected with the community, educated about continuously improving their health and informed on opportunities that are available to them. The symposium will be a free outdoor event for the community at ONEgeneration's Soccer Field located at 17400 Victory Blvd., Van Nuys, CA 91406. Residents from all over the San Fernando Valley will attend and outreach throughout the Tarzana community will be conducted. 
 
Each year, the symposium attendance continues to grow with participants coming from all over the San Fernando Valley and Los Angeles County. Local resources, services, and programs will be made available at the Senior Symposium including health screenings, vaccine clinics, and social service assistance, all aimed toward supporting our older adults, adults with disabilities, and their families. 
 
This event is completely free to the public and available to anyone who is interested in attending. Support through the Neighborhood Purposes Grant will allow for us to rent tables, chairs, and canopies. Without the support to help cover our cost for this annual event that helps provide our aging residents with essential resources, we would not be able to continue this annual tradition. 
 
Your support will include a table, chairs for two people, canopy, along with prime location and advertising of your logo in all promotional materials. We hope to have your support this year! I have attached an NPG application for your consideration along with an invoice for the amount we are requesting should you need it and a copy of our IRS tax letter. Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or need further information. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you!
 Thank you,
Fina Morga, MHA
Director, Senior Enrichment Center
ONEgeneration
*************************************************************************************
Item 6. Request from Portola Middle School for an NPG for $3,910 to support their Mock Trial Program for the 2025-26 school year.

From:heidi.weber@lausd.net
To:Harvey Goldberg
Cc:Tapia, Javier A.,Garcia, Becky,Park, Mindy
Sun, Jan 26 at 3:26 PM
Good afternoon,

It is with sincere wishes for everyone's safety in these fires and rains that I humbly send another grant request from Tarzana's Neighborhood Council for re-funding our Mock Trial program next academic year, 2025-2026. We have used all the funding generously allocated to us last year because our team went further in competition, causing us to book more busses (and require more chaperone and substitute time) for more competitive field trips!

Attached is the application and the principal's letter in support of this grant application. I recognize this is later in the year for your NPG applications, but as competition has ended, it is the best time to review and determine possible costs for next year's competition. As you can imagine, each year the registration costs (and bus costs) go up!

As always, I can provide a more detailed spreadsheet of expected costs based on this past academic year's costs, as well as receipts for purchases that supported this past year's competitive team.

Our students every year look forward to Mock Trial and enjoy what they learn, so we are eager to repeat the program next year! Thank you!!
We sincerely thank the Tarzana Neighborhood Council for  their prior and ongoing support!

Best,
Heidi Weber
English 7 and Mock Trial
Portola Middle School


